
1/3/23, 10:43 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Extension for Two Rivers application

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=962497745c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-5275057902535177661&simpl=msg-a%3Ar-1446754… 1/2
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Extension for Two Rivers application
2 messages

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Tue, Jan 3, 2023 at 7:16 AM
To: Bradford Janes <bjanes@raptormaterialsllc.com>, Garrett Varra <gvarra@raptormaterialsllc.com>, Peter Christensen
<Peter.Christensen@respec.com>, Kevin Jeakins <kjeakins@raptormaterialsllc.com>

Happy 2023, Gents.

Can you please request a decision date extension for the application for the Two Rivers Sand, Gravel and Reservoir
Project (permit # M-2022-013)?

I think that February 15th would be appropriate.

Thanks,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Regulatory Program

I am working remotely and can be reached by cell at 720.601.2276.
Physical Address:
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO  80203
Mailing Address:
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215
1001 East 62nd Avenue
Denver, CO  80216
rob.zuber@state.co.us  |  http://drms.colorado.gov

Garrett Varra <gvarra@raptormaterialsllc.com> Tue, Jan 3, 2023 at 10:38 AM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>, Bradford Janes <bjanes@raptormaterialsllc.com>, Peter Christensen
<Peter.Christensen@respec.com>, Kevin Jeakins <kjeakins@raptormaterialsllc.com>

Good morning, Rob.

We would like to request extension of the decision date for the Two Rivers Sand, Gravel and Reservoir
Project (permit # M-2022-013) to February 15, 2023.

Thank you,

--garrett varra
720-272-2857

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 7:16 AM
To: Bradford Janes <bjanes@raptormaterialsllc.com>; Garre� Varra <gvarra@raptormaterialsllc.com>; Peter
Christensen <Peter.Christensen@respec.com>; Kevin Jeakins <kjeakins@raptormaterialsllc.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Extension for Two Rivers applica�on
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WARNING: This message came from an external source. Please exercise caution when opening any attachments or
clicking on links.
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